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Ruth Nettles 

From: Bernier, Matthew R. [mbernier@carltonfiel~cls.com] 
Sent: 

To : 

cc: 

Subject: 

Thursday, April 02, 2009 2:21 PM 

Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; Caroline Klancke; cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com; Charles Rehwinkel; Erik 
Sayler; ataylor@bbrslaw.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; john.lburnett@pgnmail.com; John T. Lavia, Ill; 
KSTorain@potashcorp.com; Katherine Fleming; Keino Young; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; Schef Wright; 
Stright, Lisa; Walls, J. Michael; Triplett, Dianne; Costello, Jeanne 

Electronic Filing Docket No. 09007'9-El 

Attachments: Docket No. 090079-El-PEF's Request for Clarifications to OPC's Third Request for Production of 
Documents.pdf 

1. 

2. 
3. 
4. 

Matthew R. Bernier, Carlton Fields, P.A., 21 5 South Monroe Street, Ste. 500, Tallahassee, FL 32301, 
mbernier@carltonfieIds.com is the person responsiblle for this electronic filing; 
The filing is to be made in Docket 090079-El, In re: Petition for rate increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.; 
The total number of pages is; 2 and 
The attached document is Progress Energy Florida, Inc.'s Request ,for Clarification to OPC's Third Request for Production 
of Documents (Nos. 79-121) 

C A R L T O N  F I E L D S  
A T T O R N E Y S  A T  L A W  

Matthew R. Bernier 
Attorney At Law 

215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 500 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1866 

direct 850.425.3392 
fax 850.222.0398 
rnbernierQcarltonfields.com 
www carltonfields.com 
bio 
vcard 

Confidential: This e-mail contains a communication protected by the attorney-client privilege or constitutes work 
product. I f  you do not expect such a communication please delete this message without reading it or any 
attachment and then notify the sender of this inadvertent delivery. 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition for increase in ratses by 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. Docket No. 090079-E1 

Submitted for filing: 
A]pril2,2009 

PEF’S REQUEST FOR CLARIFIC.4TION TO OPC’S THIRD REQUESTS FOR 
PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (NOS. 79-121) 

Pursuant to the Order Establishing Procedure in this matter, Progress Energy 

Florida, Inc. (“PEF”) hereby serves its; request for c:larification to the Office of Public 

Counsel’s (“OPC”) Third Requests for Production of Documents (Nos. 79-121), and 

states as follows: 

Request 112: PEF seeks clarification of OPC!’s request number 112. PEF does 

not understand %what the phrase “amount of compensation provided to each entity that 

housed Progress Energy Florida’s employees” means in the context of this request, which 

appears to be related to the topic “Affiliates.” PEF re:spectfully requests that counsel for 

OPC contact the: undersigned counsel for PEF to clarjify what documents it is requesting 

in this request. 

Respectfully subnnitted t h i z t a y  of April, 2009. 

R. Alexander Glenn 
General Counsell 
John Burnett 
Associate General Counsel 
PROGRESS ENERGY SERVICE 
COMPANY, LLC 
Post Office Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 
Telephone: (‘727) 820-5587 
Facsimile: (727) 820-5519 

Florida Bar No. 0706242 
Dianne M. Triplett 
Florida Bar No. 087243 1 
Matthew R. Bernier 
Florida Bar No. 0059886 
CARLTON FIELDS, P.A. 
Post Office Box 3239 
Tampa, FL 33601-3239 
Telephone: (8 13) 223-7000 
Facsimile: (813) 229-4133 
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-- CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been 

furnished electronically and via U.S. Mdl this of April, 2009 to all counsel of 

record as indicated below. 

kd* Attorney 

-- COUNSEL OF RECORD 

Katherine E. Fleming, Senior Attorney 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Office of Attorney General 
Bill McColludCecilia Bradley 
The Capitol, PLO1 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-10501 

PCS Phosphate -- White Springs 
James W. Brew/F. Alvin Taylor 
Brickfield Law Firm 
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
Washington, D.C. 20007-5201 

Office of Public Counsel 
J.R. Kelly/Charles Rehwinkel 
11 1 W. Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group 
Vicki G. KaufindJon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle, PA 
1 18 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

PCS Phosphate - White Springs 
PCS Administration (USA), Inc. 
Karin S. Torain 
Skokie 13oulevard, Suite 400 
Northbrook, Illinois 60062 

Florida Retail Federation 
Robert Scheffel WrightIJohn T. :Lavia 111 
Young van Assenderp, P.A. 
225 South Adams Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
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